David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 2:40 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The New Tucson-Houston Show Mineral Auction is Open! *

The NEW Tucson-Houston Auction is Open for Bids

This auction promises to be an exciting one with new specimens from
both the Tucson and Houston mineral shows mixed in with high quality
pieces from the online showrooms. All are set with suggested opening
reserves at half price or keystone levels but please feel free to bid any
amount you feel gives you the best chance at winning. There is no set
reserve. Here's a list of some of the high end minerals in this auction....

* Gem Red Beryl on Rhyolite!
* Azurite crystals on Malachite from Chinal
* Beautiful Rose Quartz crystals on Microcline!
* Fine Sweet Home Mine Rhodochrosites!
* Incredible spinel-twin Silver crystals from Batopilas!
* Superb Boleite on matrix from Santa Rosalia!
* Gem Forsterite var Peridot crystals with Magnetite!
* Mirror-lustrous Pyrrhotite from Russial
* Rare Rhodochrosite with Barite from Nevadal
*9 cm tall Aquamarine crystal on matrix!
* Gemmy Hessonite Garnet from the Jeffrey Mine!
* Aqua-Heliodor crystals from Namibial
* Stunning Barite crystal with Stibnite from Chinal!



* Acanthite with Polybasite and small Calcite crystals!
* Pink Fluorite on Pyrite from Perul
* Brilliant Native Gold on Quartz from Californial
* Dioptase crystals on Calcite from Tsumeb!
* Staurolite crystals on Schist from Russial
* Spinel crystals in cluster from Vietnam!
And much, much more!!

* Direct Link to the Auction *

This Auction will close on August 13th (Monday) at 8 PM central time!

Good luck and thanks for taking part!
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Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691
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